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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF OHIO

In re:

Complaint against

Lumumba Toure' McCord

Respondent

Columbus Bar Association

Relator

CERTIFICATION

Gov. Bar R. V, Section 6a(A)

Pursuant to Rule V, Section 6a, of the Supreme Court Rules for the Government of the

Bar of Ohio, I hereby certify that the respondent in the above-captioned matter has failed to

file an answer to the formal complaint certified to the Board of Commissioners on Grievances

and Discipline on September 3, 2014.

Attached to this certification is an affidavit setting forth the attempts to serve the

complaint on the respondent and copies of documents referenced in the affidavit.

RICI-IARI DOVE
Secretary, Board of Commissioners
on Grievances and Discipline of
the Supreme Court of Ohio



STATE OF OHIO

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN
ss:

AFFIDAVIT

I, Richard A. Dove, having been duly sworn according to the laws of Ohio, hereby depose and
say:

I am the Secretary to the Board of Commissioners on Grievances and Discipline
of the Supreme Court of Ohio ("Board"). Pursuant to Rule V of the Supreme
Cour-t Rules for the Government of the Bar of Ohio, I am responsible for serving
certified disciplinary complaints on the parties and maintaining the records of
cases certified to the Board.

2. On September 3, 2014, a formal complaint was certified to the Board in the matter
of Columbus Bar Association v. Lumunzba TouNe McCoNd, Board Case No.
2014-062.

3. On September 3, 2014, a notice and copy of the certified complaint were sent via
certified mail to the respondent at 844 South Front Street, Columbus, Ohio 43206.
The address to which the certified mail was sent is the respondent's employer
address as reflected in the attornev registration records maintained by the
Supreme Court of Ohio, Office of Attorney Services.

4. On September 8, 2014, the Board received a return receipt from the United States
Postal Service acl^nowledging the receipt of the documents at the address
referenced in ¶ 3.

On October 1, 2014, a notice of intent to certify the respondent's default was sent
to the respondent at the address referenced in ¶ 3.

6. As of the date of this affidavit, the respondent has not filed an answer to the
formal complaint pending before the Board or otherwise responded to the
certification of the complaint or the notice of intent to certify his default.

7. Attached to this affidavit are true and accurate copies of the following
documents contained in the case file that is maintained in the Board offices:

a. The formal complaint certified to the Board on September 3, 2014
(Attachment A);

b. The return receipt showing the respondent's receipt on September 8, 2014
of the certified mail sent to the address referenced in ¶ 3 (Attachment B);
and



c. The notice of intent to certify the respondent's default sent to the
respondent's employer address on October 1, 2014 (Attachment C).

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

Richard A. Wove (0020256)
Secretary, Board of Commissioners
on Grievances and Discipline

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence this 3d day of November, 2014.

.^ge I I
Notary Public

u„sF` Damon A. Asbury
Attomey At Law

N^tay Pu61ic, SWe of Oh1p
h'f. C-m saaon H:as No EzplldjOg

®F S c i4t'.G3 t2.G.",,,,

2



RECEIVED

BEFORE TIHE BOARU OF COMMISSIONERS
ON GRIEVANCES AND DISCIPLINE ;^Ub 0 7 20144

OF
THE SUPREME COURT OF OHIO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

ON GRiEVANCES & DISCIPLINE

Lumumba Toure' McCord
McCord Legal Services
844 S. Front St.
Columbus, OH 43206

RESPONDENT

Columbus Bar Association
175 South Third Street, S-1100
Columbus, Ohio 43215

RELATOR

No. -'! 4-0fi 2:... a-

FILEQ
SEP Q 3 2014

COMPLAINT BOARD OF COMMI SS10hERS
AND N GREEVANCES & DlSCI€'E.(NE

CERTIFICAT^
(Rule V of the Supreme Court
Rules for the Government of
the Bar of Ohio.)

Now comes the Relator and alleges that Lumumba Toure'.VcCord "Respondent" (S'up.

In re:

Complaint against

Ct. #0066968), an Attorney at Law, duly admitted to the practice of law in this State of Ohio in

1996, is guilty of the following misconduct:

COUNT 1: IOLTA ISSUES

1. Relator received three grievances from respondent's clients each alleging that he

had failed to communicate with them and did not diligently pursue their cases

2. Relator tried repeatedly to obtain respondent's voluntary response to the three

grievances but received nothing from respondent.

3. Relator then subpoenaed respondent for a deposition on May 2, 2013 at wWch

relator questioned respondent regarding grievances.

ATTACHMENT A
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4. Based on information supplied by respondent at the deposition, these grievances

were ultimately dismissed.

5. During the deposition, respondent testified that he had an Interest on Lawyers

Trust Account ("IOLTA") from 2007 until late 2010, for the personal injury cases he was

handling.

6. Respondent admitted, however, that he has not had an IOLTA from 20 t 0 until

present, even though he accepted retainers for future work and had client fands to which his

clients, were or might, be entitled.

7. Respondent ftirther admitted that he understood that he was required to have an

IOLTA, but had failed to give the matter his full attention.

8. Because respondent did not maintain an IOLTA, client funds, such as retainers,

were deposited into respondent's business accounts.

9. Respondent's knowing acts and failures to act, as set forth above, are in violation

of the following provisions of the Ohio Rules of Professional Conduct:

ORPC 1.15(a) [failing to hold client property in a separate IOLTA trust account];

ORPC 8.1(b) [knowingly fail to respond to a demand for information from a

disciplinary authority];

ORPC 8.4(h) [engaging in conduct that adversely reflects on fitness to practice].

COUNT 2: MALPRACTICE ISSUES

10. During the same May 2, 2013, deposition with relator, respondent admitted that

he did not have malpractice insurance.
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11. He also adrnitted that he did he not notify any client of his lack of malpractice

insurance frorn 2011 until the date of the deposition and did not have any of his clients sign the

form prescribed in ORPC 1.4(c) regarding his lack of insurance.

12. Respondent's knowing acts and failures to act, as set forth above, are in violation

of the following provisions of the Ohio Rules of Professional Conduct:

ORPC 1.4(c) [malpractice insurance notification];

ORPC 8.4(h) Lengaging in conduct that adversely reflects on fitness to practice];

COLI^Nfi 3: INCOME TAX ISSUES

13. On March 19, 2013, respondent was charged in a five-count indictment in the

United States District Court for the Southem District of Ohio, Dastezn Division (#2:13-cr-00059)

for violations of 26 USC Sec. 7203, for willfully failing to file income tax returns and pay

federal taxes for calendar years 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 and 2010.

14. On April 11, 2013, respondent consented to be tried before a Magistrate Judge.

15. On August 29, 1013, respondent entered into a plea agreement in which he agreed

to pled guilty to a reduced charge of one count of willful failure to file a return, supply

information, or pay income taxes, a misdemeanor. On September 11, the change of plea was

entered before the Magistrate.

16. On February 21, 2014, based on Respondent's plea, the United States Magistrate

Judge sentenced him to 60 days in jail, one (1) year of supervised release, and payment of

restitution in the amount of $98,908.25.

17. On May 31, 2014, respondent filed an appeal of the Magistrate's decision.

18. On June 25, 2014, U.S. District Court Judge George G. Smith affirmed that sentence

previously imposed by the Magistrate Judge.
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19. Respondent's knowing acts and fai.lures to act, as set forth above, are in violation of

the following provisions of the Ohio Rules of Professional Conduct:

ORPC 8.4(b) [engaging in an illegal act adversely reflecting on respondent's
honesty];

ORPC 8.4(c) [engaging in conduct involving dishonesty, deceit or
misrepresentation

ORPC 8.4(h) [engaging in conduct that adversely reflects on a lawyer's fitness
to practice].

ViBERE,FORE, Relator prays that respondent be found in violation of disciplinary

regulations and sanctioned appropriately.
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Respectfully submitted,

h db^
David Bloomfieid, Esq. #Q006701
Bloomfield and Kempf
175 S. Third St. Ste. 505
Columbus, OH 43215
(614) 224-9221/224-9464 (fax)
dbloo@rnsn.com

Barry Eps ein, Esq. #00 1432
580 S. High St., Ste. 130
Columbus, OH 43215
(614) 221-3966
bepstein@legalprac.com

CL 0 - (::^a_

Bruce A. Campbell #0010802
Bar Counsel
Columbus Bar Association
175 South Third Street S-I 100
Columbus, Ohio 43215-5134
(614) 340-2053/221-4850 (fax)
bruce@cbalaw.org

^ -^^ ^--
A. Alysha Clous # 0070627
Asst. Bar Counsel
Columbus Bar Association
175 South Third Street S-1100
Columbus, Ohio 43215-5134
(614) 340-2035f221-4850 (fax)
alysha@cbalaw.org

COUNSEL FOR RELATOR
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CERTIFICATE

The undersigned Chair of the Certified Grievance Committee of the Columbus Bar Association here8y

certifres that llavld Bloomfield, Esq., Barry Epstein, Esq., R. Alysha Clous, Esq., and Bruce f[. Campbell, Esq. are

duly authorized to represent Relator in the premises and have accepted the responsibility of prosecuting the

complaint to its conclusion. After investigation, Relator believes reasonable cause exists to warrant a hearing on

such complaint,

Dated•

Signed:
se=!,* ! ^*-

n C Hartra?}1, Esq.
Certlfied Grievance

(Rule V of the Supreme Court Rules for the Government of the Bar of Ohio.)

Section (11)

(11) The complaint; Where Filed; By Whom Signed. A complaint shall mean a fornaal
written complaint alleging misconduct or mental illness of one who shall be designated as the
Respondent. Six (6) copies of all such complaints shall be filed in the office of the Secretary of
the Board. Complaints filed by a Certified Grievance Committee shall not be accepted for filing
unless signed by one or more members of the Bar of Ohio in good standing, who shall be counsel
for the relator, and supported by a certificate in writing signed by the President, Secretary of
Chairman of the Certified Grfevance Comrnittee, which Certified Grievance Committee shall be
deemed the Relator, certifying that said counsel are duly authorized to represent said Relator in the
premises and have accepted the responsibility of prosecuting the complaint to conclusion. It shall
constitute the authorization of such counsel to represent said Relator in the premises as fully and
completely as if designated and appointed by order of the Supreme Court of Ohio with all the
privileges and immunities of an offices of such Court. The complaint may also, but need not, be
signed by the person aggrieved.

Complaints filed by the Disciplinary Counsel shall be filed in the name of Disciplinary
Counsel as Relator.

Upon the filing of a complaint with the Secretary of the Board, Relator shall forward a
copy thereof to Disciplinary Counsel, to the Certified Grievance Committee of the Ohio State Bar
Association, to the local bar association and to any Certified Grievance Committee serving the
county of counties in which the Respondent resides and maintains his office and for the county
from which the complaint arose.
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------- ------------- ------ ------------ -------- - ---
2. ArticleNumber •• o o DELIVERY

A. Received by (Please PriM Clearly) afe j Delivery^
lCJ Signature ^

q A eM

7160 3901 984^^1 13t4
6805 1-iAadr®ssee

D. Is delivery address different from item 1?
If YES, enter deiivery address below:

3. Service Type CERTIFIED MAIL

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) ElYes

1. l.Irticle Addressed to: ^

I,urnu,fba Toure` McCord
Reference InFormatian

McCord Legal Services 14-062 McCord Pc materials
844 S. Front St.
Columbus, OH 43206 Boc/g&d

PS Form.3811, January 2005 Domestic Return Receipt

il46l411jl71313i1l.

Yes
No

ATTACHMENT B
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ON GRIEVANCES & DISCIPLINE

65 SOUTH FRONT STREET, 5TH FLOOR, COLUMBUS, OH 43215-3431
Telephone: 614.387.9370 Fax: 614.387.9379

www.supremecourt.ohio.gov

DAVID E. TSCHANT2

CHAIR

PAUL M. DE MARCO

VICE- CHAIR

October 1, 2014

Lumumba Toure" McCord
844 South Front Street
Columbus, OH 43206

RICHARD A. DOVE

SECRETARY

D. ALLAN ASBURY

SENIOR COUNSEL

HEIDI WAGNER DORN

COUNSEL

Re: Columbus Bar Association v. Luanumba Toure' McCord; Case No. 2014-062

Dear Mr. McCord:

On September 3, 2014, the Board of Commissioners on Grievances and Discipline
certified a formal complaint naming you as the respondent in the above-captioned disciplinary
matter: A copy of the enclosed complaint was sent to you via certified mail and service was
completed on September 8, 2014. As of the date of this letter, the Board has not received your
answer to the formal complaint or a motion to extend the time for filing an answer.

Pursuant to Gov. Bar R. V, Section 6a, you are hereby notified that the Board will certifv
your default to the Supreme Court thirty days from the date of this letter. To avoid certification
of default, you must file an answer to the formal complaint with the Board prior to the expiration
of the thirty-day period. No extension of time to file an answer is authorized by the rule.

Please note that the certification of default may result in your immediate suspension from
the practice law by the Supreme Court of Ohio.

If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact the Board of Commissioners
on Grievances and Discipline at (614) 387-9370.

c ely,

Richard A. e
Enclosure
cc: Bruce A. Campbell, Bar Counsel

A. Alysha Clous, Assistant Bar Counsel
David S. Bloomfield, Esq.
Barry Epstein, Esq.

ATTACHMENT C
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